
 

 

 
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Michael C. Van Milligen, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Status of Funded Activities CONTRACT #13-NDRH-001 For Community 

Development Block Grant, National Disaster Resilience (CDBG-NDR) 
Housing Grant Public Hearing 

 

DATE: March 13, 2018 
 
 
Housing and Community Development Department Director Alvin Nash recommends 
the City Council set a public hearing for April 2, 2018, on the Status of Funded Activities 
CONTRACT #13-NDRH-001 for Community Development Block Grant, National 
Disaster Resilience Housing Grant, locally known as the Bee Branch Healthy Homes 
Resiliency Program. 
 
I concur with the recommendation and respectfully request Mayor and City Council 
approval. 
 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Michael C. Van Milligen 
 
 
MCVM:jh 
Attachment 
cc: Crenna Brumwell, City Attorney 
 Teri Goodmann, Assistant City Manager 
 Cori Burbach, Assistant City Manager 
 Alvin Nash, Housing and Community Development Department 


